BCC MEETING DATE: May 19, 2020
AGENDA ITEM: CNST-11

MARTIN COUNTY, FLORIDA
SUPPLEMENTAL MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Members of the Board of DATE: May 12, 2020
County Commissioners

VIA: Taryn Kryzda
County Administrator

FROM: Carla T. Segura, FRP
Real Property Manager

REF: File ID: 20-0691

SUBJECT: Interlocal Agreement for the North Sewall’'s Point Force Main Extension
Project

In addition to the acceptance and approval of an Interlocal Agreement between Martin County
and the Town of Sewall’'s Point, the County requires acceptance of approximately nine (9)
Utility Easements from individual landowners allowing for the extension of the sewer force
main and maintenance of utility facilities for the North Sewall’s Point Force Main Extension
Project.

Staff is requesting the Board adopt a Resolution approving and accepting the nine (9) Utility
Easements that have been identified as needed for the project. Final approval of all
documents subject to review by the County Attorney’s Office.

Real Property staff will verify ownership and legal descriptions for each of the parcels prior to
final recording.

Move that the Board adopt the Resolution approving and accepting the nine (9) Utility
Easements needed for the North Sewall’s Point Force Main Extension Project and authorize
the Chairman to execute any documents necessary to complete the transaction.

EM/cts
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